TO: Jonathan Harris

FROM: Robert B. Daigh, P.E 1
Senior Director of Infrastructure

DATE: June 2, 2010

REF: RFQ #10WCFQ10086 Architectural Services

All proposals have been reviewed and scored. The following firms have been evaluated
to be the most qualified for this project and are recommended to be included in the
Architectural Services pool:

Voelter Associates, inc, PM, David Voelter, AIA, Georgetown, TX
Moman Architects, PM, John Moman AlA, Round Rock, TX

J Bryant Boyd, PM, James Bryant, AlA, Georgetown, TX

KA Hickman Architects, PM, Keith Hickman, Round Rock, TX

BWM Group, Project Manager David Rothenber, AlA, 102 E. Main Round Rock,
X
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The evaluation result has been reviewed by Commissioner Long. A grading summary is
attached for your use and information. Please let me know if you have any questions or
need additional information.



INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION: Pre-Qualification of Architectural Firms

RFQ# 10WCRFQ1006 for Williamson County
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Each Individual Evaluator is to score each firm's response, based on the Evaluation Criteria and possible point values listed above.
Add up the total points earned for each of the firms, the firm with the most points will be ranked in 1st place, the firm with the
_ second most points will be ranked in 2nd place, etc.
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

second most points will be ranked in 2nd place, etc.




